

Parent Teacher Student Group Emily Gray Junior High

11150 E. Tanque Verde Road, Tucson, Arizona 85749 emilygrayptsg@gmail.com

PTSG Meeting Minutes

December 16, 2022, 8:15a In-person and Zoom

Attendance:

Lindsey Kowalski - President
Stephanie Burt - Vice President (and Spirit Wear)
Beth Egan - Principal
Andrew Kent - Dean of Students
Krista Provenzano - Co-Treasurer
Jennifer Bailey - Secretary
Christina Grossman - Community Liaison
Kelly Pucci - Member-at-large
Greg Miller - Member-at-large
Robert Hatch - Member-at-large
Christina Hatch - Member-at-large
Mrs. White - Student Council Advisor
Student Representatives: Mary (STUCO) & Jean (NJHS)

8:15a Meeting Called to Order

- 1. New Business: The following new business was discussed:
 - a. Holiday Giving Trees: There were two trees, located at Rincoln Mountain Presbyterian Church and the EGJH Office. All of the remaining gift tags on the trees were for items under \$40. For the bigger items that requested monetary contributions, PTSG could fund the difference if not all funds are received, or the items can remain open on-line for additional donations.
- 2. **Reports**: The following reports were made by officers and standing committees:
 - a. Student Report: Mrs. White and student representatives Mary and Jean provided the following update:
 - i. Canned Food Drive: The canned food drive ended and was a great success. The food was donated to the Food Bank.
 - ii. Snow Ball Dance: STUCO was appreciative of the food and drink donations for the Snow Ball Dance on December 9, 2022. It was the most well-attended event with over 200 students in attendance. The total profit from the dance was

PTSG Meeting Minutes

December 16, 2022, 8:15a Page 2

- \$1,400. The clean-up crew after the event was thorough and did a great job.
- iii. A Field Day is being planned for the last day of school before winter break, December 22, 2022. Fourteen stations are planned with 2-3 students managing each one. There will be a kindness table by PTSG and an assembly at the end of the day. RC cars are needed for one of the stations.
- b. **President:** PTSG will support the end of semester teacher lunch. Food will be ordered from Fortunato's Deli.
- c. Treasurer: Reviewed the current status of the budget.
 - i. A water donation was received for the Nurse's Office.
 - ii. The \$1,500 donation through Robert Hatch was received.
 - iii. The CIMI bus driver tip was completed. Discussed options for next year, including providing tip information during the informational meeting and/or having a sign with a tip QR code at the bus drop-off.
- d. **Fundraising**: The photoshoot raised \$160. The Casa del Rio fundraising check needs to be picked up, as well as from Dairy Queen.
- e. **Principal:** Principal Egan provided an update on the following items:
 - i. Appreciation for PTSG assistance with CIMI, all sign-ups, and the dance.
 - ii. Regarding PE uniforms, the requirement for dressing out was lifted due to female staff shortages (to monitor the girl's locker room).
 - iii. In the process of hiring an Art and Math teacher.
 - iv. Open house is scheduled for January 18, 2023 from 3:30-5:30p. PTSG will sell spirit wear at the event.